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Plaintiff, COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

V-.

THE PERMANENTE MEDICAL GROUP

1|MD, and DOES I"through 10, inclusive,

Defendants.

1.”UN LAWFUL HARASSMENT BASED
UPON RACE IN VIOLATION OF FEHA-
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 12940,

2. UNLAWFUL HA RASSMENT BASED
) ‘UPONAGE IN VIOLATION OF FEHA-
‘f’:GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 12940,

)
)
)
)
)
)
DAISY L. SUNDSTROM, DPM; ALEX:LAU, g ef seq.
)
)
)
)
)

- COMPLAINTFOR DAMAGES

‘\T-UNLAWFUL
TION OF
NT CODE SECTIONS

?FEHA-GO“LERNME
A2940; ef seq.

-."4:. RETALIATION IN VIOLATION OF
ZFEHA-GOVERNMENT CODE: SECTIONS;.
’ '.12940 et seq.

5. FAILURE TO. PR!EVENT UNLAWFUL .
RETALIATION IN VIOLATION OF :
FEHA—GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS
12940, et seq.

6. WRONGFUL TERMINATION IN
'VIOLATION OF PUBLIC POLICY
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Plaintiff J OHN DOE alleges.as follows'on knowledge as to himself and his known acts,

L

THE NATURE OF THE ACTION

1. Inornear 1999, John Doe (;in}l__éc‘k:vxﬁnan:’(’)_v_er the age of 40) was hifed by The

Permanente Medical Group (T_I?MG)'.‘Begin:_xliing immediately, Dr. Daisy 'Sundstrogn'?b_egan i)
complain to the Department Chief (Dr. Kiest) about alleged “problems? with John. Doe's job

| petformance. Dr. Kiest advised John Doe that he did ‘X]IQ_tinéCd 1" worty" about Dr. Sundstrom

because he had thecsﬁppb’ft, of -hi‘_s‘_jman_ag‘grs.- In2003, John Doe was appointed.as Lead
Orthopedic Technician for ’thé K_a_iser. Omhqpédic Sports\Medicine and injury Centfer._

2. Beginning in or near-2009, Dr. Alex;Law, MD (Asian), succeeded Dr Kiest as
Chief of Orthopedics. 'Df;'Lauvwas (aﬁdlis‘) riarried to Dr. Daisy Sundstrom. Dr._Lau‘ began to
change :departrﬁenppdliéivg?s' and procediires ._t0fe}<c.'ludcll’ohn-Doe from dlllrreetings‘vof the
orthopedics department in whi;h.Doe once participated, refused to sp_éak to John Doe at work,

and placed a new White empioyegtesponsible for p_erférrniﬁg several of John Doe's formér

responsibilities. Dr. Latl told Doe to 'ﬂ"s"e__ﬁdﬂ'ﬂ_gny‘ communications:to Dr. Lau through Doe's

manager. Tn Qr;;‘h'ej:arﬂ.;i()‘l?zli or.201 2,_;managqméqt_' assighéd the only other African American ortho

|| technician to-work €xclusively :wifh\thnlDde,iﬁo,é_{smanagers‘ solicited complaints about Doe's -

1 cowotket from John.Doe and expressed 'suxpriseagnaaaijs‘apppintment Wh"enqlaoe».dgﬁfgndéd‘fhis

coworker’s work and fechnical skills. Tniearly 2012, Doe was called as a witness during the

coworker’s discrimination and retaliation lawsuit, ‘Doe testified positively and truthfully

regarding his coworker's attitude, workethic, and technical skills; and testified that Doe believed
that race played a part in management’s attitude foward the coworker. The coworker

1 ,sjtcheSéﬁiHy settled his case; with Kalserm or'near April2013. Doe began to-hear complaints

from physicians, managers, and coworkets about my. failure to support Kaiser"s efforts to
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES-
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‘coworker who ,sﬁed' TPMG was once again assigned to manage John Doe.

Doe felthe had no choice but to resign his eniployment.

: tennina;g-mz.Palmer.,=0ne of Doe's Supervisots, PatClark, said io_ Doe: “I don’t talk to you”
|'because ‘fyo‘u‘made;'f'rig:ndlsj‘with‘ji[th,ef coworker]”. Doe.complained to manager Mary Gapp, and
hér manager Karen Qualey. -and anl"ey. s’;aij'd, it was “urifottunate” and that she “put it in [Pat

{| Clark’s] record”.

3., Nevertheless, .J',Qh,flgDOésexp‘e‘r‘ieﬁCéd-éSc'alatin’g.f~hargssmént‘ and retaliation by Dr.

Lau, Dr. Sundstrom:; other physi._c'_ians,(D(eng) and managers Mary: Gapp, _and“PatéIa:k. Certain

clinicians began to insist that ortho technicians other than John Doe treat their pat{énts.

|| Coworkers became increasingly Hostile to Do, and medical providers begahito-avoid speaking

to Doc,«arid', when \po’ssi'b’le,;a_r'fan‘g’éd"for a different ortho technician ttreat their patients instead

of Doe. Iq;(:)"runea;. June _a_'ncj»?J uly ;'201 3,] 6h1f1tDbé co@plaiﬁé‘d 10 management about ongoing

i, _gdrﬁp_l;jiiijifi't}zand}fc'zupd;iff5;.‘gnsﬁbstaﬁgiatg:_d”ﬁrgTPMG‘;‘SEHeko:dAva‘;f‘.d.i_\'kérsity tleiiningf’lfor the
'§i€t}i§pcdic;depégtment‘ififn/ﬁéar‘-lﬁiy» 30, 2013 .THe #diveisity training” did not succeed in making
’ dny improvement in the hostility,nd instéad; the/hostility increased. -Additionally; staffand

{| ortho techs begen to ask Doe “How lor&he would ™ continue to work at Kaiser”, Doe

|| complained :ag_ain,‘to;.mgnageméﬁt’?:i“r'i"qu: hQar;qune,-;-;Jiiiy*’aﬁdé ’Sép_t‘e’mber 7014. Doeiis not aware-of

any effort to-investigate or gespond to these complairits. The hostile and -rétaliatory behavior

|| continued, and the mandgerwho said'she didn't speak to Doe because he associated with the

4, In June20 l*.*‘5':,'_,D=o‘,\é was injured at work, was.placed on modified activity at work

|land a{ homs, and required sutgery. Mr. Huff was off work prior to and after surgery. On or near

|October 6, 2015, Doe returnéd:to work. Physicians and medlcal providers, including Sundstrom,

Lau, ;Déng, Garrison, Seifert and-Liao, continued to-avoid speaking to or working with Doe, and
: Doe's managers continued to avoid spgaking tb Doe. After approximately eight days, Doe was
| diagnosed wjthstress-re’lated"ﬁ'eért irregularity, and placed back out on medical leave. In.April

2017; when it was clear that Doe's disability wouldnot allow him to fettitn|to work at TPMG,

© COMPLAINTFORDAMAGES -
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' _includihgthef’DQE defendants, and, in doipg.:tﬁesc things herein dlleged,

I
PARTIES.

5. Plaintiff is-informed arid believes that at the relevant times* mentioned herein,

in Ogkland, California.

|| Defendant THE PERMANENTE MEDICAL GROUP ("TPMG") is.a corporation headquartered

6, DefendantDAISYSUNDSTROM is, and ‘at all'relevant times meitioned herein

was, 4 tesident-of California.

i

7. Defendant ALEX LAUlS, and. at a‘lv'l:l‘.-hreilgvdritﬁti'_ﬁ;@ rfgcf;ntibﬂed{ he:ei_r;~ wids, a’

8. -Plaintiffvis; and at all relevant fimes\mefitionéd herein’ was, a: tesident of

‘California.

9. Atall times mentioned hereinyeach of the defendants nam

ed in the caption and

each DOE defendant was: an: ageft, employee and/or partner of the r‘emainif;xg defendants,

consent of his orherco-defendasits.

was acting within the

‘.Sozope- of such agengy; cmploymsm and/or. -'parmcrship with the :pc‘rinission_, authority -ard/or

10, (Plaintiff.is: ignorant of the true names arid capacities of defelndant_s sued herein® as

will amend ’.’thi'é=.(:orhpla’i_’r’it_j toallege the trué names-and capacities. of said ‘défé:ﬂdgiﬂ't’ﬁ‘ ‘whehi:the

same has been ascertained. -Each gf‘éfhg‘;;.ﬁggti‘tio‘ti's:l‘yi-x{amed. defendants is

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

. "

1IDOES ‘»1:-1_1(‘);‘,in¢1.us‘1i3ye, _‘agdfthjeféijrﬁcf §les’ thesedefendants by such fictitious names. Plaintiff

résponsible in: some

references to named




18

20 |

21

23

24

25

26

27

|| of.interest.and:costs.

Ll;  The amouiitin controversy in thismatter éxceeds the sum of $25;000, exclusive

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

12.  John Doe was hired by TPMG in:1999. Beginning.immediately, Dr. Daisy

Sundstrom began‘to complain to the Department Chief (Dr. Kiest) about alleged {problems” with
| John Doé'S-jOb"per.f‘(}fmance- ‘Dr. Kiest-advised John Doe that Doe did not need-to'"worry" about

{1 Dr. Sundstrom because Doe had the support of fhijémanagers.i In"2003, John\Doe w{as appointed

as-Lead Orthopedic Technician for the Kaiser Orthopedic ‘SportsMedigine and Injury Center:.

Doe received a raise and was given supervisorial responsibility ever the scheduling, and policies

| and procedures, for the orthopedic department: Dr.:Suridstroth continued to complain-about Doe

to managers, physicians and PA’s. One of ;Dloe'.s‘.'fmanggers;'Dr. Vostrejs told Doe not to worry,

|| “you know how Daisy is” and, "we appreciai everythiﬁg you’re doing; keep up the good work”,

13. :Begihﬁixjfgf ih or near 2009,Dr Alex Lau, MD'(Asian), succ iée“dedDr. Kiest as

| Chief of Orthopedics. Dr. Lau.was (and is) ﬁlarﬁcd‘tq'Dr.‘\:D;i.isy.S!‘ui_ifdst‘rc‘)m». Dr. :;Lau changed

',de‘:vpa‘rtmven‘t:.polijéi‘:_e‘sf and progedured to exclude Doe from all meetings of the orthopedics

[ department in which e(Once patticipated; and over time reduced Doe's ability 10'supervise

19 | :}‘s“chedu_l_mg and policies-and pro‘c:e‘dur‘es‘.=m:~:t:h¢'dgpMcnt;_ Doe's:manager told Doe thatif Doe

wanted o communicate with Dr. Lau, Doe should "go through" his manager Mary, Gapp. Dr.

1. || performed by Doe, including setting:the work schedule for the ortho t_cchnifians. Ms. Clark

| made-arbitrary changes to the schedules on:a weekly: (and sometifties daily) basis, frequently

resulting in Doe working alone. Doe-was forced to work unpaid overtime, and work during meal

|'and other breaks. UnderDr. Lau, Dr. Sundstrom. ignored department rules and procedures. As a

result, Doe was frequently unable to take scheduled breaks or eat lunch and/or was-forced to

work overtime. Doe complained.to Ms: Gapp about Dr. Sundstrom, but received:rio-response.

(
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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|| coworker’s work and technical skills.

10

lin thAeU..S. “below:his station”.

14. Inor near_;201 1 or2012, maiiié‘gerhéﬁt: assigngd the only other Afficén American

ortho technician, to work exclusively witﬁ"Dbe;M&hﬁQer Mary Gapp (and supervisor Pat Clark)

"at'temp'ted« to solicit ‘c'o'rn‘plaint‘s about the African American coworker from Doe. Mary Gapp and

Pat Clark expressed surprise and disappointment when Doe defended the African American

15. Inearly 201 2, during the African fAnj,e’r'i_(;‘@nrc‘owOfrk:e_r’v_s di'sg_tliminatioﬁ lawsuit,

| Doe wa_s;c‘aljlel‘d 4s a witness: DQ@jtés‘tﬁied_;po§itively.'_E_tnd,j truthfully regardiﬁg his cowirker's
attitude, work ethic, and fechriical skills, Doe also testified that he'believed thattace played a

part'in ,manage:ment’fg:attifjl_ﬁdé”@Wé_ipd the coworker, The 'c)owo}rkepsuccessfully“sejttled his case

with Ka:iser‘ in:or near April 2013,

16, In or nearApril and May 2013, Doe began to heaf-complairits from physicians,

managers, and.coworkers about his failute ‘16’~supj‘)'_0rtﬂ‘1§a_is¢r?.sj- efforts _to--tenpinaté;;_tﬁhe' African

|| American coworker. Doe's:Supervisor, Pat Clark(said to Doe: “I don’ttalk to you” because

“you madé‘-iftié_r"xds with [the .coWther_]’f.f :Djéie’éémplained\ to manager Mary Gapp, and her
manager Kgreri Qualey. Karen Qu'aléy'lsai'dl'it?wéé"-:l“-‘:uﬁfbrtunatc" anid that she “put it.in [Pat
Clark’s] record”.

17..  Nevertheless/Doe experienced escalating retaliation by Dr. Lau, Dr. Sundstrom,

|| other phygidians (Deng)-and managers Mary Gapp'ar}d:‘?at’Clark. ‘Clinicians. begah to insist that
| ortho technicianscother than John Doe treat their patients. Goworkers became increasingly

‘hostile, and fmedical providers avoided s'peall(ing". to Doe, and, when possible, to arrange for-a

different ortho technician to treat their patients instead of Doe.
18.  All efforts by'Doe toenforce ordinary and necessary rules and procedures in the

department regarding cleaning up after-performing work or engaging in routine communications

‘began to be ignored, resented and;vridiculéd?ﬁy coworkers, One Aslan coworker made

reference(s) to "[Doe]and his friend Lloyd". Ms, qup told Doe that the Asian coworker must be

allowed to “act out” becauise he is-undergoing ?ffamilYTrel_at‘ed difficulties” and is 'f(ﬁrced; to work.

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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1 19.  In‘or near June 2013, Doe complalned to- management and. HR that the changes in
2 department protocol were symptomatic of the: ongomg retaliation against ‘him for testifying
3| vtruthﬁ;lly'/1n:>Mr:::~I\?al‘mere_s:scase. Kaiser'ssHR: Representanye. 11:_rr1f_c.>rmed.‘Doe__IhaI Kaiser
4 ||investigated my complaint and-found it-was.“unsubstantiated”.
s 20, Inaieeting with Do¢'ardhis union represéntative in which Doe attempted to
6 address hlS concerns, Ms Clark stated: 1oudly “I’minot. gomg to 51t here and hsten to another
7 word of thls'” and left the meetlng »Ms: Clatk stopped talklng fo Doe aid Ms; Clark and Ms.
8 Gapp stopped: mcl_nd{ng Doe.in meetings r_egardlng\. departmentlal_.p.oh_mes and procednres,
~9 ||making Doe's fef_fo'rts;to; fulfill }ijs=rolefof‘mentoriﬁg,.traiﬁingf?ﬂ@i directing &}C work flow of ortho
10 || techs and interns increasingly difficult., ,
1 . 01, TPMG*schedliled a “dji('efsit);/'t”r'ainih‘g’g‘forjtz_:lje‘:orthopedic department in/near July
12. {30,2013. The “diversity training” did not succeed mmakmgany improvement in the hostility,
13 ||and instead, the hostility increased. Add-iiionally;s‘taff and-ortho techs-began to ask Doe “how
14 ||long™ he.would “continue to work at Kaiser® '
Is 22, Doé complained to Ms.(Gapp in June, July and September 201_4 about
16 || experiencing hostile behavior by ‘medic'.a‘l proVidefs ‘managers and coworkers (isolating and
17 targeted behav1ors in violatiomof: pohcles and procedures) Doe is unaware of any'investigation
18 ||of. those complamts by Ms Gapp-or anyone else at TPMT The dlscnmmatory and retaliatory
19 || behavior: connnue_d ,
20 ._2-"3’.J O September 5,2014; Ms., Gapp annonn_ced that Ms Clark was'assuming'a “new
21 posmon out51de the department. In'the aﬁnouneeinent Ms. Gapp specifically referenced Ms.
22 Clark’ “falr and equltable view.on life’”.
B 24. In ‘October, Novembeér and Deééﬁib¢’r]‘20~p1f4,j1§?1s. fGrapp;announc‘ed that she would
u be gone from the departient, and that “_Pat\r‘ieia-%fC:IQapk:will. coverin [her] absence”. Doe
25 || informed Ms: Gapp that he wasn?>t»c\‘ornfonafjlereporting to Ms Clark or ha\dng Ms. Clark
26 | manage him because of Ms. Clark’s contmumg hostlhty toward him. Ms. (anpp dlsmISSCd Doe S .
s concerns
] :COMPLAINT FOR- DAMAGES :
. o
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;‘remmdedsthat his manage,r_,smntmuef

|[e:complained about racisii and retaliation:

25 ~ On orniear February 26; 2015 durmg a conversatron with Dr, Kerst Dr. Keist told

‘ Doe “at least you don’t have'to work with Lloyd Pa mer. anymore > Doe ‘\A('asg.drs_tres_sed,to.vbe

‘gest. Mr. Pal‘r\r_r_‘er_was_ a mdb}f@ln*"‘ employee becausé

126, On6rnear March 2, 2015, Pat Clark told'a coworker that Pat Clatk “couldn’t

come up” to'work 8430 Sixth Avenue becaiise “[Doe] complained”. - |

27.  InJune20]5, Doe ‘was injured at work was placed on modified activity at work,

{}and required. surgery Doe was off work prror to and after surgery. On-or neat October 6, 2015,

Doe returned to work. Doe d1scovered that another employee «-who reported to Ms. Clark --

was now sharmg' his office. Dog'saw and ‘heard Ms. Clark seygral timés spel:ak‘ing to employees

inthe‘adjacent office - who ls6 reported to Ms: Clark - apd anticipated that Ms: Clark would be

| coming into Doe's office to speak to Doe's-office mate; \Physicians and meliical providers,

inélud'ihg».S:undstrom Lau Deng, Garrison, Seiféfand Liao, coritinued to avoid VSpeakin'g toor

|| working with Doe After approxrmately erght days Doe was diagnosed Wltlh stress-related heart

t

,rrregulanty, and’ ‘placed back out on médical leave

28.  Although Doe hoped fe’recover enough:to retumn to work by April 2017 Doe

|| realized lle'fCOUld;th expect{foyetam to:work at TPMG because he,would_contm_ue to experience

the stressful effects.of working.in‘a hostile environment. : Doe believed he had. no choice but to.

l

;resrgn his:emplogment. Dog: attempted to oblain'itéms from h1s desk but was mformed in June

2017 ;byTPM_C_r':s attorngy‘ﬁlrat_gr_nany ofé'hrs-'pers_orral»:rtems_;‘coul_d notbe located,(m_e_ludmg several

f;b'o'ttlé_s; of Wine and other gifts and;‘;c’e_rtds%ﬁdrh j;patients;;‘ar‘ludipr'ofe’sjs_ional materials).

EXHAUSTION OF ADMINISTRATIVE REMEDIES

29.  Prior to the initiation of this lawsuit, Plaintiff filed a complaint against defendant

: TPMG with the California Department of Fair Employmeht and Housing ("DFEH")-pursuant to

|Lsection 12900, ¢t seq., of the California Government Code, alleging the claims describediin this

A COMPLAINTFOR DAMAGES
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2017, Plaintiff filed'a complaint against defendant TPMG:with the EEOC a

21 |

‘
'
‘ . v ' . |
. '
'
. . '

complairit. OnSSeptémber,.-16,,'20116,'.me_jDFEH-i_‘i§sued a"right to sue" létter: O,nVS.;ept'crnbenr 19,

nd DFEH which

included plaintiff’s" constructive termination..All conditions precedent to ,the'fins:tit_ubtion: of this

its right to sue letters. Plaintiff will seek to amend this complaint when the

to sue letter.

* FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

lawsuit have been fful._ﬁll_ed;g. This action is filed _Withihréﬁe year of the daté that t_hei'DFEH_issﬁed

EEQC iissues its right

‘(Unléwiful Harassment Based on ‘Race in Vidlation of FEHA) -
|

Against all Defendzofs

30. - John Do¢ realleges-and incorporates®by-teference paragraphis 1-29, inclusive, of

this Complaint as though fully set forth hereis:

31 California Government Cods section 12940(a) inakes it an u

2 “fhroug‘h 29 ghove.)

nlawful einpldymént

| practice for an employer ~t0=di,scr'i>mbi'r'1ate against an employee in, COmpensati[onior‘.in terms,

|| conditions, or privileges of employment. TPMG‘smanagers and employees violated this

ibed:in paragraphs 1

(32.7) As.a proximaté:esult of the conduct.of TPMG, John Doe has Sq.ffer;{eldl‘agd will

| coritinue to suffer damages in terms-of lost- wages and lost benefits:

33.  John Dok has also suffered er‘hqti‘b”na}? injuries, including 2 heart condition brought

on by nervousness, humiliation, dépres'sioh,.;anguish, embarrassment; fright

discomfort, fatigue, and anxiety.

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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|| s Complaint as though flly set forth herein.

1} continue t'o"su’ffgrfda'r_nag‘e's in teris of lost wages:and fost benefits.

. o !
. , ! .
N | .

‘ . o a

34.  In committing the foregoing acts, TPMG-has-been guilty of oppression, fraud,

and/or malice under CéfliifbmiaCiVil:Cjode‘:scc__t‘ion.3294,"ther¢by entitling J ?hn Doe to punitive

damages iri a sufti appropriate ;to'punis'hrhﬁd mike an example out'of TPMG.

VIL. .

SECOND-CAUSE OF ACTION
(Unlawiul Harassient Based on Age in Violation of FEHA)
Against All Defendants

35. . .‘:J'J'(j)‘lh,'nf:DQ{e"ifééllégcsi\aﬁdilihcor;‘ioratés’:‘\by vrqvfe‘rencg,jp‘a.ragr‘gphs 1-34, inclusive, of

36:  California Governmenit Code:section 12940¢a) makes it an ufxlawfui employment
k p s - s s .. N v_- S . Y. e - -l . -‘
practice for an'employer to discriminate:against an ehaployee in ‘conipensation or in terms,

conditions, ?or*priy\ileges;Of’cmpl‘{oymcﬁt‘.’ ‘-"IL'PMGVVioflated;th\is pr'(;iv"i:'s:ion‘ by allowing managers
. i

|and coworkers to harass John Doe baséd/on his age, inluding the acts de‘s’c}ibed. in paragraphs 1

thfough 29.above. ' | ' | ‘

'37: As’aproximate sesult of the coridtict of TPMG, John Doe has suffered and will

38. _ John’Doe has also suffered emotional injuries, including a heart condition that

|| was brought on by nervousness, humiliation, depression, anguish, embarrassment, fright, shock,

‘pain, discomfort, ,fatigtie, and anxiety:

39.  In committing the foregoing acts, TPMG has been.guilty of Appressio'n, fraud,

] and/é)t%’rhaliég, under: California Civil Code section 3294, thereby entitling John Doé to punitive

'Qda‘ma_ge‘s ina sum apperpiate‘to;ptirLiéﬁ;;ahd jmékéjan.egmnple ott of TPMG.

' COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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continue: tq-s’uf_fci ‘damages in terms of fost wages and ost benefits.

discomfort, 'fa;igﬁé; and anxiety.

| sV’IiI:-':

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

‘(Failure to Prevent :Uhiaw‘fgl Harassnient)

Against Defendants TPMG and Does 1-10

40.  John Dpe reallegesand fincorpbratgs' by reference: paragraphs 1-39, 'isn‘clusiVe, of

this Complaint as though fully set forth herein,

1

41,  California Government Code section 12940(k) provides thaflit is-uilawful for an

29 above.

>

employer to fail to take all réasonable steps necessary.to prevent harassment from occurring. |
TPMG violated this provision by failing to prévent and ignorifig harassment in violation of

| Government Code Sections 12940, ef seq., including the dcts:described in paragtaphs.1 through

42,  Asapioxirate fesult of thegonduist of F PMG John Doe has suffered:and will

43, JohnDoe hasalso $uff¢f¢idia?héartv.¢Qﬁdi}iohfbféug}itf'on= -bY-ertxlotiQHal- injuries,

including nervousness, humiliation, depression, anguish, embarrassmént; fright; shock, pain,

44. _Thcommitting the foregoing acts, TPMG has been‘guilty of oppression, fraud,

!

ddinages in a sum approptiate to:punish and make an-example out of TPMG.

‘COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

and/of malige under'-CalifOriﬁa-Cir'\{il-deé‘_’st:',cfti'bnl3‘294-,' thereby entitling John Do to punitive
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z FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION 1

3 || ’(;Ré't'ali'atioh\:iin-. ‘V:i'(‘)jl'at:iOn. of FEHA)

v | ~ Against -Déféﬁdéifs’»’lﬁl’MGgpdéDog_s 110
| 45.  John Doe _r_'ealIég:es;gnd-}i:rjéjdfpom’t:c:s‘E‘Y’ refererice paragraphs 1-44, ii_nclusive‘, of
i;"cf’1_isf’€o'rn";_)lz‘iiﬁt}as_‘fth'o"u‘gh' fully set forth herein. - | |

¢ Il 46 TPMGretaliated-against Doefor testifying in Doe's coworker's lassuit against

9 || TPMG and réfusing to assist TRMG:in discriminating againist his cowdrker} in violation of

FEHA, through numerous illegal acts, including without limitation, fhe‘aCtsl*describ_ed.in
il ' |

"I paragraphs 1 through 29 above. |
S . \ |
12 N P \ . . <

oo 47.  As proxitate result of the conductof TPMG; John Doe has. suffered and will
13 P uct ed ot

4 || continue to suffer damages in terms of lostwagesand lost benefits.

15 48.  John Doe hasalso suffefed emotional and physical injuries, including a heart

16. || condition brought on by nervousness; fiumiliation, depression, anguish, embarrassment, fright,

17. i . { 5 co '
: shock, pain, discomfort, fatigue; and anxiety.

49 Inconunifting the foregoing acts, TPMG has been guilty of oppression, fraud,
19 ' '

2 and/or ‘malice uhder California Civil Code section 3294, thereby entitliig J ohn Do to punitive

~

21./|| damages inja sum appropriate to_punish and'make-an-example out 6f TPMG
2
23 ]

24 1

25

‘COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES -




22

23

2%

25

2%

27

1 this Complaint asi,'though.‘ﬁlllﬁy -set forth ‘(Lh‘:eréjiq.,.

| continue to suffer damages in terms of lostwages :an'd: lost benefits.
shock, pain, discomfort, fatipue) and anxiety’ |

| damales inva sum appropriate to punish and make an'example out of TPMG:

this Complaint as though fully set forth herein.

- EIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION |

(Failure to Prevent Unlawful Retaliation in Violition of FEHA)
Against Defendants TPMG and Does 1-10

50.  John Doe realleges arid incorporates by réference péragraﬁhsil_-'49_, inclusive, of

5. California Governritent Gode section.12940(k) provides thafdt is-ultlawful for an

employer to fail to take all reasonable stéps necessary to prevent retalidtionfrom occurring.

TPMG violated this:provision by failing to prevent retaliation in-vipfation of Government Code

Sections 12940, ef seq., including the conduct described in paragraphs 1 thr}ough 29 above.

32. Asaproximate result of :thga_conduc‘t,_(‘)f'T PMG, John Doe has suffer:ed and will

7
'

33, John Doe has also suffered emotlonal"sand physical injuries, including a heart

3

|.condition brotight on'by nervoustiess; humiliation; depression, anguish, embarrassmient, fright,

54, Inlggminiting the forégoing acts; TPMGhagbeen guilty of 'c!)pbreSSi'd'ﬁ,“ﬁaud,

and/or ‘méﬁbga undchahfomla Civil "G‘dd‘eg\_s_“éc't_iﬁ'qn' 3294; thereby entitling John Doé to punitive |

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION |

+
i

'(WrQh‘gful ‘Gon’structiye' Termmatlon in Violation-of Public Policy):

Against Defendants TPMG and Does 1-10

55.  John Doe re’all‘e’ges"?andi iﬁcfdtﬁofates;;by*rcferehc'e‘ 'pa‘ry_hg'gaphsi 1-54, inclusive, of
| ‘

COMPLAINT EOR DAMAGES

13-




10

1|

{ conitinue to suffer d'“amages in terms of lost wages.and lost benefits.
12 N , T

18

19

20

21

21

23

24

25
26 |

27 ||

| shock, pain, discomfort, fatigue, and:ansiety. . |

damages in-a sum dhpropriate to punish and make-an examplé out'of TPMG.

damages are availablc. '

1
|

56. The‘.C'ivilv,Ri‘ghts'Act of ;}‘:_5‘9.64;,§1.70ﬁ4(a), 42 U.S.C. §2000e-3(a) and California

|| Government Code Sections 12940, et seg:, erizidé that- it is unlavful for an employer to harass

or discriminate against an employee because of race or age, becaiise the employee has opposed

v . . :
|| discrimination-or because he has made a charge, testified, assisted, or participated in any manner

in an investigation, proceeding, or hearing regarding an accusation of discriminatign. TPMG:

violated this provision by retaliating against plaintiff in violation of thé.‘Fedle:ral CigibRights Act

|l and California .G(")y‘emment:.«Codé Sectio,ns'12;940;~ el seq., including the co'n'd‘uc‘t'desc'ribéd.in_

paragraphs 1 :@Oﬁgh.‘29i?bovez

5. Asa _proxim‘at'c resﬁlt"of the condiict-of TPMG, Jotp) Doe has §ﬂfferédiand will

58, John Doe has also suffered emotionaland physical injufiés, iricihidir‘.iLg aheart:

c‘o‘nditfi"qp‘ broughtonby nervousness, ihur'niliéfibn;,'ﬁépréssfion; anguish, embarrassiment, fright,

59. 'Inf'cbmm”i"t'ti‘ngiihe_EfOreg‘Q;i}jg:_a;dt“s’f;‘T*I?MGf'hasrb'eeh- Iguil:t'y’of dp.prcssi;on,j;fraud’,

and/or malice.under California Civil Code séction 3294, thereby entitling John Doe to punitive

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
(As to-All Causes of Actio n) !
1. For general damages, including emotional distress damages, according to-proof on

cach causé of action for which such damages:are-available.

2. ‘For special 'damages? acq‘prdm,_g_‘. to-proof.on ¢ach catlise of act’lon for which such
& _ , | ‘

i

COMPLATNT FOR DAMAGES




-

T e e

. : ) . . . D ) . L . l
3. For compensatory damages, including emotional distress damages, according to

|

3 || proof on each cause of action for which such.damages are ayailable,
- 34l 4 Forpunitive damages; accordifig o proof onéach cause of action for'which such
| damages are available:

5. :F:‘or:déclérathy'.‘and':fi;nj;*un(j;:‘giiije‘:'féliéf‘as.apprt)priatc;

O

For prejud.gmgnt:intenszSt% andfgpoStgj_L}dgment i.nte'rég‘t{according‘ to flaw:.

g 1l © 7. Forreasonable 'atvtorneyifs'}-:fgeéfir"lcv_‘ll:r‘r?dimf this action pUrs%it to-PEHA.

9|l - 8.  Forsuchotherand ﬁiirthérfr:e:lieﬁthéit'%thg Court.d_c_:en}s-p.roﬁpegaﬁd"ju?st.
10:

H ‘Dated: f_Se(pt’emb_er-Zlg, 2017 . '
. . . o . \ ,

Lavrel A Mousseau o
Attomey for Plaintiff JOHN DOE

14
15 |

6

20 |
21 |
2 |
23 ‘ o : o
_24.‘.“: A ] . ‘ . |
26
2 ||
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